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"MEMORANDUM

TO: IMURA Members

FROM: . Cynthia J. Hanson 47?— /Q){;\__%J Tl d 8
SUBJECT: Memo Dated August 94/ 1978 -
DATE: . August 18, 1978

The subject memo was incorrect in stating that Mr. Latker, Patent
Counsel, HEW, had requested us to . assist in obtaining support for
the Uniform Patent Policy for Small Business, Nonprofit Organizations,
and Universities. This request came from SUPA, the Society of Univer-
sity Patent Administrators and not from Mr. Latker. The information
from SUPA contained information from Mr. Latker. As you know, it is
-not appropriate for federal agency staff members to support legislation
and therefore my memo was incorrect. Would you please destroy it so
~that it does not, by chance, get transmitted to Washington.
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